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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Hsia, Richard; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renag; Rose, Stefanie; Walker,
Dan

Subject: FW: a0928

This list is the one to use.

pc®
We compiled the following amendments to create a0928, which will be engrossed into% Aug 2017 Special
Session AB-1 (s0103)

LRB 0891 — “Technical” changes

LRB 0900—economic development position in DOA
LRB 0905 — DWD Worker Training (Krista is working on a change for me...so should be P4)
LRB 0906 — WEDC position for iocal econ development
LRB 0822 — Incentivize Wisconsin Workers

LRB 0901 — Transpo Bonding — JFC Oversight

LRB 0903 — DNR Oversight

LRB 0902 — Wetlands language

. LRB 0897 - TID $ for fire/police

10. LRB 0871 — Town Incorporation

11. LRB 0894 — Sales Tax Revenue Bond

12. LRB 0898 — Extend TID Date

WooNOUEWN
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For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: mduchek
By: Steve Secondary Drafters:

Date: 8/9/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Vos@]legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: Anna.henning@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Fast Forward grants for high tech manufacturing

Instructions:
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Duchek, Michael

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: Drafting assignments for the amendments
Yes

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Drafting assignments for the amendments

P draft | assume?

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Bemis, Zach <Zach.Bemis@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Henning, Anna
<Anna.Henning@®Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreve@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Wyatt, Zachary
<Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Drafting assignments for the amendments

Thanks for all the hard work so far guys. | have 2 additions to make and one small change. 'll try and match them up
with the assigned groups, but | included everyone in case | get the subject area wrong.

Additions:

1) Anamendment that would add $20 mil. into the next budget for the DWD Fastforward program for worker
training specifically targeting training for high tech manufacturing jobs. {Was this Michael Duchek??)

2) Anamendment that would add another position to DOA (in addition to the position added in the bill) that would
be focused on outreach to local economic development groups/boards. This position would not be as “high up”
the salary range as the one in the bill. | don’t really know the levels that well, but let’s say somewhere in the 60-
85k dollar range. (Michael Gallagher??)

Change:
1) On the Transportation Bonding Amendment: take out the dollar-for-dollar match language, so it goes back

to its original “any federal match” concept. But give JFC oversight of the whole $250k in bonding. (Zachary
Wyatt??)

Please call/email with any questions.
Thanks,

Steve Fawcett

Office of Speaker Robin Vos
211 West, State Capitol
Phone - 608.237.9136



From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Bemis, Zach <Zach.Bemis@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®legis.wisconsin.gov>; Henning, Anna
<Anna.Henning@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Whyatt, Zachary
<Zachary. Wyatt@legis,wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Drafting assignments for the amendments

Hi Steve and Zach:

Here are the drafting assignments spelled out, based on the various documents we reviewed. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

We will produce one technical amendment which will include all the items from the documents called
“Amendments in Drafting” and “Technical Amendments from Assembly/Leg. Council.” The LRB # is
a0891

With regard to the first document, here are the assignments, based on the numbering in that
document:

1) Bond counsel’s concerns, moral obligation pledge, Mike.

2) 12% TIF cap language, Marc.

3) Econ. development liaison, Mike,

4) PSC clarification, Mark

5) Tier %2 issue, Mike

6) Wages “paid by the claimant”, Joe and Mike

7) Clawback provisions, Mike

8) Clarification of 15% of capital expenditures language, Mike and Joe

With regard to the Leg. Council document, here are the assignments, based on the numbering in that
document:

1) Same as DOA #8; no drafting for this item

2) Ch. 30 exemptions, Zack

3) Clarification of grants, Mike

4) Hold for now; no drafting

5) WEDC to verify credit eligibility, instead of electric utility, Mark

6) DOA to determine if an expenditure outside a TID “benefits the district”, Marc
7) Same as DOA #6, no drafting for this item

Local concerns: These will be individual amendments.
1) State tax exemption for local government obligations, Joe
2) County may issue sales tax revenue bonds, Marc
3) Taxincrements may be distributed to a county to pay county debt service, Marc



4) Water and sewer extension financing. This will be Marc, but there aren't really drafting
instructions, just a comment stating that “This framework would benefit from reconsideration
and expansion.”

e) Additional project costs, Marc
f) Expenditure period extended until end of TID's life, Marc

Additional items that were discussed; I think the attorneys will decide whether any of these should be
combined:

1) Wetlands, Zack

2) DNR oversight issues, Zack

3) Transportation bonding, Zack

4) Annual cap on expenditures, Mike

5) 5 year project position for liaison, Mike
6) Tighten up cap expenditures, Mike

We will let you know if we have any questions.
Thanks,
Marc

Marc Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-0129
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page9, lir{e 2: after that line insert:
“SECTION 4111. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

%20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; programs, grants and services. As a
continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the apprenticeship
completion award program under s. 106.05 (2), local youth apprenticeship grants
under s. 106.13 (3m), youth summer jobs programs under s. 106.18; employment
transit assistance grants under s. 106.26, workforce training grants and services
under s. 106.27 (1), (1g), and (1r), and Ji 1t), and career and technical education

incentive grants under s. 106.273.”.

History: 1971 c. 125ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 c. 228 5. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 ¢. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344; 1975 ¢. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1);
1975 c. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48,203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 ¢. 329 5. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 56); 1979 c. 353,
355; 1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 10 425; 1983 a, 98 ss. 1, 31; 1983 a. 192, 384,388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987
a. 38 ss. 210 4, 136; 1987 2. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 5451, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85,
89, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850,
854, 855, 858¢, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 . 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 ss. 4, 6 t0 8, 10 to 17; 1997
a.3; 1997 a..27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191,235, 236, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9 ss. 270, 458 to 478; 1999 a. 15, 32; 2001 a. 16, 35, 43, 104, 109; 2003

August 2017 Special Session MED:.... can/\
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a.33,197; 2005 a. 25, 86, 172; 2005 a. 443 5. 265; 2007 a. 20, 59; 2009 a, 28, 180; 2011 a. 32, 123, 183, 198; 2013 a. 9, 20; 2013 a. 36 ss. 6p to 7, 236m; 2013 a. 57, 139; 2015
a. 55, 180, 194, 283; 2015 a. 334 ss. 96, 100; 2015 a. 348; 2017 a. 11; 5. 13.92 (2) (i).

{
2. Page 24, line 8: after that line insert:
/

)
“SECTION 36d. 106.27 (1t) of the statutes is created to read:

[

x106.27 (1t) HIGH-TECH MANUFACTURING TRAINING GRANTS. Of the amounts

B~ W N

v
appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (b), the department shall allocate $20,000,000 for

924

grants to public and private organizations to support worker training programs for

(=2}

high-tech manufacturing jobs.

#»*+NOTE: As drafted, this would provide DWD with $20,000,000 in additional FF
moneys that would become available in the 2017-19 biennium, but would allow the
department flexibility in when exactly they would award these grants. OK?

#»+*NOTE: Do you want to somehow formally tie these grants to, or otherwise
somehow reference, the information technology manufacturing zone created in the bill
or the jobs that would be available in that zone? Otherwise, let me know if you want to
specify anything else regarding these grants, such as limitations on who could receive the
grants or any kind of matching requirement, as is required under the original FF
provision, s, 106.27 (1). Note that s. 106.27 (2m) already requires DWD to consult with
both the Tech. College Board and WEDC when awarding FF grants, so that would apply
here as well. :

/ J
7 SECTION 36h. 106.27 (2g) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

0o}

K106.27 (2g) (a) 1. Promulgate rules prescribing procedures and criteria for

J
awarding grants under sub- subs. (1) and (1t) and the information with respect to

©

10 those grants that must be contained in the reports required under subd. 3.

History: 2013 a. 9, 139; 2015 a. 283, 348; 5. 13.92 (2) (i).

11 SECTION 36p. 106.27 (2g) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 X106.27 (2g) (a) 2. Receive and review applications for grants under subs. (1)
v

13 and, (1g), and (1t) and prescribe the form, nature, and extent of the information that

» . . 3 J
14 must be contained in an application for a grant under sub. (1) ez, (1g), or (1t).
History: 2013 a. 9, 139; 2015 a. 283, 348; 5. 13.92 (2) (@)- Y,

15 SECTION 36t. 106.27 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 K 106.27 (8) ANNUAL REPORT. Annually, by December 31, the department shall

17 submit a report to the governor and the cochairpersons of the joint committee on
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finance providing an account of the department’s activities and expenditures under
this section during the preceding fiscal year and detailing the amounts allocated to
and expended for each of the programs, grants, and services specified in s. 20.445 (1)
(b) and (bm) for that fiscal year. The report shall include information on the number
of unemployed and underemployed workers and incumbent employees who
participate in training progfams under sub- (12)‘_%1@; the number of unemployed
workers who obtain gainful employment, underemployed workers who thain new
employment, and incumbent employees who receive increased compensation after
participatingin such a training program; and the wages earned by those workers and
employees both before and after participating in such a training program. The report
shall also include information on the extent to which waiting lists for enrollment in
courses and programs provided by technical colleges in high-demand fields are
reduced as a result of grants under sub. (1g) (a), on the number of high school pupils
who participate in certification programs under sub. (1g) (b), and on the number of
persons with disabilities who participate in employment enhancement activities
under sub. (1g) (¢). In addition, the report shall provide information on the number
of student interns who are placed with employers as a result of the coordination

activities conducted under sub. (1r).”.

History: 2013 a. 9, 139; 2015 a. 283, 348; 5. 13.92(2) (i).

*»+*NOTE: Let me know if you want to add anything to this provision regarding this
report on FF grants that DWD sends to the governor and the legislature.

3. Page 34, line 4: after that line insert:
“(2m) HIGH-TECH MANUFACTURING TRAINING GRANTS. In the schedule under
section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce

v
development under section 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal
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year 2017-18isincreased by $20,000,000 to provide funding for grants under section

/
106.27 (1t) of the statutes o —\SW»)Y \‘\\,\Q T qu)m

S
4. Page 3351() line 82 @ leteC(fr) of the statutes takes” and substitute “@ S 5@(%"\
505

20.445 (1) (b),Jand 106.27 (1t), (2g) (a) 1. and 2., and (3) of the statutes and SecTION
61 (1) and (2m) of this act take”.
Cg%{ﬂ/ BV\)(\’\L

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 9, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4m. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; programs, grants and services. As a
continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the apprenticeship
completion award program under s. 106.05 (2), local youth apprenticeship grants
under s. 106.13 (3m), youth summer jobs programs under s. 106.18, employment
transit assistance grants under s. 106.26, workforce training grants and services
under s. 106.27 (1), (1g), and (1r), and (1t), and career and technical education
incentive grants under s. 106.273.”.

2. Page 24, line 8: after that line insert:

“SecCTION 36d. 106.27 (1t) of the statutes is created to read:
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106.27 (1t) Hicu-TECH MANUE}/&CTURING TRAINING GRANTS. Of the amounts

/} appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (b) the department shall allocate $20,000,000 for

-
o

grants to public and private orgamzatlons to support worker training programs for

high-tech manufacturmg jobs. 7
o 7 ,
/ ****NOTE As drafted thls Would prowde DWD W1th $20,000,000 in additional FF
moneys that would become available in the 2017-19 biennium, but would allow the
department flexibility in when exactly they would award these grants. OK?

—

*++NOTE: Do you want to somehow formally tie these grants to, or otherwise
{ somehow reference, the 1nformat10n technology manufacturing zone created in the bill
or the jobs that Would be avallable in that zone? Otherwise, let me know if you want to
specify anything else regarchng these grants, such as hmﬁ;ai:mns on who could receive the
grants or any kind of Inatchlng requirement, as is requlred under the original FF
provision, s. 106.27 (1):'Note that s. 106.27 (2m) already requires DWD to consult with

i - both the Tech. College Board and WEDC when awarding FF grants, so that would apply
. hereaswell

N et N

~— Ut -

SECTION 36h. 106.27 (2g) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read :

106.27 (2g) (a) 1. Promulgate rules prescribing procedures and criteria for
awarding grants under sub- subs. (1) and (1t) and the information with respect to
those grants that must be contained in the reports required under subd. 3.

SECTION 36p. 106.27 (2g) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

106.27 (2g) (a) 2. Receive and review applications for grants under subs. (1)
and, (1g), and (1t) and prescribe the form, nature, and extent of the information that
must be contained in an application for a grant under sub. (1) oz, (1g), or (1t).

SECTION 36t. 106.27 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.27 (3) ANNUAL REPORT. Annually, by December 31, the department shall
submit a report to the governor and the cochairpersons of the joint committee on
finance providing an account of the department’s activities and expenditures under
this secﬁon during the preceding fiscal year and detailing the amounts allocated to
and expended for each of the programs, grants, and services specified in s. 20.445 (1)

(b) and (bm) for that fiscal year. The report shall include information on the number

b
T
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of unemployed and underemployed workers and incumbent employees who

participate in training programs under sub. subs. (1) and (1t); the number of

unemployed workers who obtain gainful employment, underemployed workers who
obtain new employment, and incumbent employees who receive increased
compensation after participating in such a training program; and the wages earned
by those workers and employees both before and after participating in such a
training program. The report shall also include information on the extent to which
waiting lists for enrollment in courses and programs provided by technical colleges
in high-demand fields are reduced as a result of grants under sub. (1g) (a), on the
number of high school pupils who participate in certification programs under sub.
(1g) (b), and on the number of persons with disabilities who participate in
employment enhancement activities under sub. (1g) (c). In addition, the report shall
provide information on the number of student interns who are placed with employers

as a result of the coordmatlon activities conducted under sub (lr) ”

e e T P

’ ****NOTE Let me know 1f you want to add anything to this provision regarding this
Vs report on FF grants that DWD sends to the governor and the legislature.

s

/
3. Page 34, line 4: after t\hat line insert:
"/ Y !
/ “(2m) HIGH-TECH MANUFAC\’I!URING TRAINING GRANTS. In the schedule under |
/ ‘

}r"l section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce

\

| development under section 20.445 (1) (b{of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal
’ A \

f year 2017-18isincreased by $20,000,000 te provide funding for grants under section

i
1
y

106.27 (1t) of the statutes.”. ‘,\\
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/ 4. Page 34, line 12: delete\t?hgf line and substitute “The treatment of sections

!
/

/20.445 (1) (b), 20,505 (1) (i), and 106.2711), (2¢) (a) 1. and 2., and (3) of the statutes

; and SECTION 61 (1) and (2m) of this act také effect on the”.” - -

l‘\“\;\&m__‘“g_r__,_,,, o (END)
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8/10/2017 . RE: JFC review

RE: JFC review

Fawcett, Steve
Sent:Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:29 PM
To: Duchek, Michael

meet

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:24 PM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: JFC review

Do you want passive review by joint finance or would they have to meet?

-Mike

https://mail.legis.wisconsin.gov/owal’?ae=Item&t=lPM.Note&id=RgAAAABYJ3qu27dQ4622mIurL%ZfSBwCQoZr?kpR4RJICm6JVFW%2bSAAAAw%2... n
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v’:\’"’% (A
1 At the locatlons indicated, amend the bill as follows: N\
2 : 1. Page9, 11ne 2 after that 11ne 1nsert 9X//,
5 i
, !
3 “SECTION 4m. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amerided to read: ‘

|

20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; prolg?w, grants and services. As a
5 | continuing appropriation, the amounts in tKe schedule for the apprenticeshiﬁ

completion award program under s. 106«05 (2), local youth apprenticeship grants‘i’;

under s. 106.13 (3m), youth summer Jjobs programs under s. 106.18, employment :

L a9 o

transit assistance grants underfs 106 26, workforce training grants and services
1'“

9 under s. 106.27 (1), (1g), g:nd (Ir), and (1t), and career and technical education
/ﬁ .
10 incentive grants under s 106.273.”.
11 2. Page 24, lifie 8: after that line insert:

12 “SECTION36d. 106.27 (1t) of the statutes is created toread: ~~
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106.27 (1t) HIGH-TECH MANUFACTURING TRAINING GRANTS. Of the amounts

appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (b) in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium, the d/e’faartment
shall allocate $20,000,000 for grants to public and private organizatiqné to support
worker training programs for high-tech manufacturing jobs. _

SECTION 36h. 106.27 (2g) (a) 1. of the statutes is amendeigifﬂc% read:

7
7
106.27 (2g) (a) 1. Promulgate rules prescribing proc?dures and criteria for

awarding grants under sub- subs. (1) and (1t) and the in;gfmation with respect to
those grants that must be contained in the reports req}ﬁi’ed under subd. 3.

SEcTION 36p. 106.27 (2g) (a) 2. of the statutei,i‘fsf amended to read:

106.27 (2g) (a) 2. Receive and review appligéions for grants under subs. (1)
and, (1g), and (1t) and prescribe the form, nature"gyand extent of the information that
must be contained in an application for a grant under sub. (1) ez, (1g), or (1t).

SECTION 36t. 106.27 (3) of the statut/és is amended to read:

106.27 (3) ANNUAL REPORT. Annually, by December 31, the department shall
submit a report to the governor and /che cochairpersons of the joint committee on
finance providing an account of th?/department’s activities and expenditures under
this section during the precedin/,cg/ﬁscal year and detailing the amounts allocated to
and expended for each of the gfggrams, grants, and services specified in s. 20.445 @)
(b) and (bm) for that fiscal ?;éf;r. The report shall include information on the number

of unemployed and ur;éeremployed workers and incumbent employees who
7

participate in training"f programs under sub: subs. (1) and (1t); the number of

unemployed Workers who obtain gainful employment, underemployed workers who
obtain new en’;ployment and incumbent employees who receive increased
compensation/a'fter participating in such a training program; and the wages earned

A

by those workers and employees both before and after participating in such a
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training program. The report shall also include information on the ex K%;n'ch

waiting lists for enrollment in courses and programs provigg,dﬂ’by technical colleges

,ﬁ/

in high~demand fields are reduced as a result of g:z;an‘bE under sub. (1g) (a), on the

L

number of high school pupils who participai:e’ifly certification programs under sub.
o

(1g) (b), and on the number of Eer”s{ns with disabilities who participate in

=

employment enhancément actiﬁﬁiés under sub. (1g) (¢). In addition, the report shall
i

o
provide information on t;le”humber of student interns who are placed with employers

A
o

as a result of the gpofaination activities conducted under sub. (1r).”.

(END)
,f’f
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INSERT ALL
/
1 1. Page 2, line 2: after process,” insert “an electronic technology
2 manufacturing workforce program,”
g workforce p Ve ot
3 2. Page 8, line lgp that line insert:
4 \/ SECTION 2m. 20.005 (3)-

6 ' 20.445 Workforce development, department of

7 (1) WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
8 (bg) Electronic technology manufac-
@ turing workforce program GPR C - -0- -0-
10 3. Page 9, line 2: after that line insert:
g “SECTION 2%/ %O 445 (1) (bg) of the statutes is created to read:
W 20.445 (1) (bg) Electronic technology manufacturing wor:%orce program. As a
13 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the electronic technology

14 manufacturing Worl%)rce program under s. 106.271.”.

\/
15 4. Page 24, line 8: after that line insert: L
16 “SEcTION 36m. 106.271 of the statutes is created to read:
@ 106.271 Electronic technology manufacturing Worlﬁ)rce program. (1)
' A

18 ProGraMm. Of the amounts appropriated under s. 20.445 (17 (bg) in the 2019-21 fiscal
19 biennium, the department shall allocate $20,000,000 to provide funding, through
20 grants or other means, tofacilitate worker training and employment in the electronic

21 technology manufacturing sector in this state.
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(2) POWERS OF DEPARTMENT. The deparitgent shall have all other powers
necessary and convenient to implement this section, including the power to audit and
inspect the records of grant recipients.

(3) ConsuLtaTION. The departméﬁt shall consult with the technical college
system board and the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation in
implementing this sectilcg

) APPROVAL OF JOINT FINANCE COMMITTEE. Prior to expending any funds
appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (bkgfthe department shall submit to the joint
committee on finance a plan for implementing the program under this secﬁon. The
department may not expend any funds appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) 6{;) except
in accordance with the plan as approved by the committee.@\\k

(5) ANNUAL REPORT. Annually, by December 31, the department shall submit
a report to the governor and the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance
providing an account of the department’s activities and expenditures under this

section during the preceding fiscal year.”.



Kunkel, Mark

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: _ Friday, August 11, 2017 8:39 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Re: FW: Draft review: LRB a0905/P3
Yes piease

Get Outlook for Android

On Fri, Aug 11, 2017 at 8:36 AM -0500, "Kunkel, Mark" <Mark Kunkel(@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Yes, this is a nonstat that | can draft.
Am | doing an insert to what will become LRBa0905/P4?

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 7:19 PM

To: Bemis, Zach <Zach.Bemis@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Toftness, Jenny <Jenny.Toftness@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft review: LRB a0905/P3

The other higher ed. drafter is Mark Kunkel. He will do it tomorrow morning or if he can't Krista will probably
handle it. And yes if this is a one time thing it can probably go in a nonstat.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Bemis, Zach

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 7:11 PM

Subject: Re: Draft review: LRB a0905/P3

To: Duchek, Michael

Cc: Pleviak, Krista, Toftness, Jenny, Fawcett, Steve, Gary, Aaron

Looks like Aaron is out til Monday. We need this for tomorrow. Maybe non statutory language is most
appropriate?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2017, at 7:04 PM, Bemis, Zach <Zach.Bemis@legis.wisconsin.govs> wrote:

Fair point, that sounds fine. We'd like it included with this DWD amendment for now, since
they broadly relate to workforce development. Assuming they all get wrapped into a substitute
it won't make much difference, but for the time being at least please keep them together.

1



Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2017, at 7:01 PM, Duchek, Michael <Michael. Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

You want this added to the DWD amendment? Sure. But since this language
doesn't seem to directly relate to DWD or the provision currently in the
amendment we will let a drafter who does higher ed. stuff do it.

Get Outlook for Android

On Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 6:26 PM -0500, "Bemis, Zach"
<Zach.Bemis@legis.wisconsin.qov> wrote:

Hi Mike and Krista,

We would also like to have language similar to the below included. Feel free to tweak as necessary to meet

your drafting conventions, or if you have other input, but this is the idea of what we would like to have included
in an amendment. Please call with questions.

Thanks,

Zach
266-2343

The UW System and WTCS shall consult together on strategies to address long term workforce development
issues for the for the future economy, including the fields of engineering, computer science, and electronic
technology manufacturing. The UW and WTCS shall reportto the standing committees of the legislature
related to higher education, workforce development, and joint finance committee, with recommendations to
address long-term, workforce development issues by December 1, 2017.

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Toftness, Jénny <Jenny.Toftness@legis.wisconsin.govs
Cc: Bemis, Zach <Zach.Bemis@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a0905/P3

New version of the DWD program for Wisconsin workers.

From: Rep.Vos

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawceti@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a0905/P3

From: LRB.Legal
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Rep.Vos <Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.govs




| Subject: Draft review: LRB a0905/P3

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0905/P3.
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State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

August 2017 Special Session

NOW

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

LRBa0905/P3¢ £
MED:kjf
+

\'XLA

/ool ,'

1. Page 2, line 2: after process,” insert “an electronic technology

manufactul;ing work force program,”.

2. Page 8, line 14: before that line insert:
“20.445 Workforce development, department of
(1) 'WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

(bg) Electronic technology manufac-

turing work force program GPR C -0-

3. Page 9, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4m. 20.445 (1) (bg) of the statutes is created to read:

_0_”.
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20.445 (1) (bg) Electronic technology manufacturing work force program. As
a continuing appropriation, the amountsin the schedule for the electronic technology

manufacturing work force program under s. 106.271.”.

4. Page 24, line 8: after that line insert:

“SECTION 36m. 106.271 of the statutes is created to read:

106.271 Electronic technology manufacturing work force program. (1)
ProGram. Ofthe amounts appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (bg) in the 2019-21 fiscal
biennium, the department shall allocate $20,000,000 to provide funding, through

grants or other means, to facilitate worker training and employmendin the electronic i‘Q
Pl

@aogy manufacturing sectgl-{ip, this state.

YV VVVVVVIY

(2) PowEeRs OF DEPARTMENT. The department shall have all other powers
necessary and convenient to implement this section, including the power to audit and
inspect the records of grant recipients.

(3) ConsuLraTiON. The department shall consult with the technical college
system board and the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation in
implementing this section.

(4) APPROVAL OF JOINT FINANCE COMMITTEE. Prior to expending any funds
appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (bg), the department shall submit to the joint
committee on finance a plan for implementing the program under this section. The
department may not expend any funds appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (bg) except
in accordance with the plan as approved by the committee.

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
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2017-2018 DRAFTING INSERT LRBa0905/P4insMK
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INSERT 3-3:

1. Page 33, line 22: after that line insert:

“(2&)‘ The Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsi System‘/and the
Technical College System Board shall consult together on strategies to address lon
term workforce development issues for the future econoi:ny, including strategies for
the fields of engineering, computer science, and electronic technology
manufacturing.\/ No later than December 1, 2017,\/the boards shall submit a joint
report to the joint committee on ﬁnance\énd the appropriate legislative standing
committees generally responsible for legislation related to higher education and

workforce development that includes recommendations to address long-term

4

workforce development issues.”.
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State of Wisconsin

2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE LRBa0905/P4
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: after process,” insert “an electronic technology

manufacturing work force program,”,
2. Page 8, line 14: before that line insert:
“20.445 Workforce development, department of
(1)  WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
(bg) Electronic technology manufac-
turing work force program GPR C -0- -0-7.
3. Page 9, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4m. 20.445 (1) (bg) of the statutes is created to read:
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20.445 (1) (bg) Electronic technology manufacturing work force program. As
a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the electronic technology

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
ProcraM. Of the amounts appropriated under s. 20.445 (1) (bg) in the 2019-21 fiscal
biennium, the department shall allocate $20,000,000 to provide funding, through
grants or other means, to facilitate worker training and employment in this state.

(2) Powers OF DEPARTMENT. The department shall have all other powers
necessary and convenient to implement this section, including the power to audit and
inspect the records of grant recipients.

(3) ConsurratioN. The department shall consulf with the technical college
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
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5. Page 33, line 22: after that line insert:

“(2d) The Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System and the
Technical College System Board shall consult together on strategies to address
long-term workforce development issues for the future economy, including
strategies for the fields of engineering, computer science, and electronic technology
manufacturing. No later than December 1, 2017, the boards shall submit a joint
report to the joint committee on finance and the appropriate legislative standing
committees generally responsible for legislation related to higher education and
workforce development that includes recommendations to address long-term
workforce development issues.”.

(END)



